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From: Vishnu Prasad D - [CT Academy <o acd SecTh >

Sent: Monday, Julv 12,2021 10:32 AM
To: Lakshmi.p <i.=isin s .

Cc: venkatesh <« 1>: Karthik B <karthik niicaoac: S
Subject: Fw: ICT Academy DXC WEP CSR Self learning status and VILT schedule request - reg

Dear Madam,

Please find below the DXC Schedule received from Dr Thimmaiah Institute of Technology, Kindly do the needful.

State Head Karnataka
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From: Karthik B << K.DEDiciatatentyin>

e A

Sent: Monday, July 12 2021 10 04 AM )\S\

To: Vishnu Prasad D - ICT Academy <vishiurasad i f A/\ %)\

Subject: ICT Academy - DXC WEP CSR - Self learm schedule req%imﬁs 2 PLACESEN ‘.‘WE,.ER

Mo T Thirmmalah inetitiio nf Tachnology

insttute of Technology
Morgaum K GF 563120



Dear Karthik,

With the internal discussion by Dean, HODs and Principal, few changes have been made on academic schedules to
accommodate this important training program.
The schedule is as follows, Please do the needful.

Training Training End |Timing - Timing Total Hours

Start Date |Date Morning Afternoon  |Per Day
2:00pm -

14th July 13th Aug NA 5:00pm 3 hours

Note 1: The schedule given is 5 days a week, Monday to Friday.
Note 2: We can add a few Saturdays also depending on students feedback so that we can complete earlier.

Thanks & Best Regards,

BaluCy,

Head - Corporate Affairs
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